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TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

 URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  

  

FROM: TODD SLATIN, DIRECTOR 

DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT  

DATE:    August 14, 2023 

SUBJECT:     PARTICIPATING ADDEMDUM NASPO VALUE 

POINT AGREEMENT WITH CERAGON 

NETWORKS INC. 
 

 

Request: 

 

Request Council authorization to accept the Participating Addendum NASPO Value 

Point agreement with Ceragon Networks Inc. to establish a price contract for needed 

radio equipment for the Division of Enhanced 911 and authorizing the Mayor to sign 

this agreement.   

 

Why are you requesting? 

 

Lexington’s backbone of the P25 radio system communications makes use of Ceragon 

microwave equipment.  The plan is to replace aging equipment this fall and having the PA will 

save a great deal of money on the products of choice.  The option of reliable equipment at 58% 

savings provides needed options. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 

$420,000 FY24 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, funds are fully budgeted in 1101-505602-5621-76101 

 

File Number:  

 

Director/Commissioner: Slatin/Hensley 


